
From: KRUEGER, Greg <gak@nei.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:07 PM 
To: Lubinski, John 
Subject: [External_Sender] Anchor Darling 
Attachments: Consolidated AD DDGV Data.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
John, 
 
Attached is supplemental information that should aid in understanding the Anchor Darling survey data 
information. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Greg  
 

 
Gregory Krueger | Senior Technical Advisor 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20004  
P: 202.739.8099 M: 610.505.4592  
gak@nei.org  
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review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission 
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disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be 
imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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